
    
         Planning Commission Agenda             
      REGULAR MEETING 

        Chairman                   CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM 

        Tom Bailer                              TUESDAY, MARCH 06, 2012 
 
          Commissioners                      In those matters coming before the Cordova Planning Commission at 6:00 p.m.;   
          David Reggiani     Tuesday, March 06, 2011 in the City Hall Conference Room, 602 Railroad Ave,  Cordova,  
          John Greenwood                       Alaska, are as follows: 
          Roy Srb    
          Greg LoForte      
          Thomas McGann   
          Scott Pegau   A. CALL TO ORDER   
           
     B. ROLL CALL 

 Chairman Tom Bailer, Commissioner David Reggiani, John Greenwood, 
Roy Srb, Greg LoForte, Tom McGann and Scott Pegau. 

          City Planner  
          Samantha Greenwood   C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

  
         Assistant Planner  
          Faith Wheeler-Jeppson  D. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR      
      Minutes from the December 19, 2011 Worksession    (Pages 1-3) 
      Minutes from the February 14, 2012 Public Hearing    (Page 4) 
      Minutes from the February 14, 2012 Regular Meeting   (Pages 5-8)  
     

     E. RECORD ABSENCES 
      Excused absence for David Reggiani from the February 14, 2011 Regular Meeting 
                  
     F. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 
     G. CORRESPONDENCE  
      
     H. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 

1. Guest Speakers     (10-15 minutes per item) 
 A presentation from Kate Alexander with the CRWP on Odiak Pond. 

      2. Audience comments regarding items on the agenda  (3 minutes per speaker) 
      3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions 
       David Reggiani ~ Public Safety Building Design Committee   (Pages 9-23) 
         

I. PLANNERS REPORT      (Page 24) 
 Lot 11, Block 43, Original Townsite update    (Page 25-30) 
 Comprehensive Plan update     (Page 31) 
           

J. NEW BUSINESS 
 1. Recommendation to City Council for the evaluation of Water Line (Page 32) 

responsibility    
   

     K. OLD BUSINESS  
      1. Discussion on the South Fill Expansion                                                           (Pages 33-37) 
                      

      
     L. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
                       None
         
     M. PENDING CALENDAR         
      March 2012 Calendar      (Pages 38)   
      April 2012 Calendar       (Pages 39)   
  
     N. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
 
     O. COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
 P. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If you have a disability which makes it difficult for you to participate in City-sponsored functions, 
Please contact 424-6200 for assistance. 

 



 
   Planning Commission 

               WORK SESSION      
CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 19th, 2011 
MINUTES 

 
     In those matters coming before the Cordova Planning Commission at 6:00 p.m.;   
                  Monday, December 19, 2011, in the City Hall Conference Room, 602 Railroad Avenue Cordova,  
     Alaska, are as follows: 
 
    A. Call to order –  

 
     B.   Roll Call Present for roll call were Chairman Tom Bailer, David Reggiani, John Greenwood, Greg LoForte, Roy Srb,
     Tom McGann and Scott Pegau. 
     Also present were City Planner Samantha Greenwood and Assistant Planner Faith Wheeler-Jeppson.  

There were 2 people in the audience. 
 
 

  C. CORDOVA MUNICIPAL CODE TITLE 18 - ZONING. 
 
A letter was provided anonymously for the packet regarding firing weapons in the Unrestricted District 
 
McGann ~ I’d just like to comment that in the Zoning that it says that if it’s illegal by State or Federal Laws that it’s illegal, 
we don’t have to address something like this in Zoning it’s a crime.   
Samantha Greenwood ~ It’s legal in the Unrestricted District  
Pegau ~ It’s exempt 
 
 
Bailer ~ RR-1  Sam do you want to start us off? 
Samantha Greenwood ~ So this got kind of rushed in trying to work with the lawyer and stuff, so I feel like I didn’t do the 
greatest job on the memo. We had been talking about it for so long that I forgot that we needed a little prep for the people who 
hadn’t been talking about it for a long time. These are just suggested ways of making the Code a little more efficient, making 
some changes that are drastically needed from the 1970’s language and verbiage. This isn’t what’s going to happen these 
aren’t the rules these are just ideas to get things moving forward. The one thing that Attorney Holly Wells and I finally 
decided on the Principal Permitted Uses was to make a list, what do you want to see in residential? Then we’ll work with the 
lawyer to make sure that its’ kosher. But some of these things like truck gardening, that’s a pretty old word. But it is allowing 
outdoor commercial uses. The other thing that I forgot to mention is that we dissolved Public lands and Institutions, because 
really that was a spot zone, anywhere that there was a City building they made it Public Lands and Institutions. And the better 
way to do that is to incorporate it into your Districts, you can have schools in residential and maybe a Conditional; use Permit 
so you can deal with traffic and square footage. But instead of having to re-zone a piece of property it would already be 
permitted as a Conditional Use.  
Bailer ~ Reasons for combining, number one on the sheet says “Currently all districts have same lot size requirement 4,000 
square foot for single family dwelling and 2,000 square feet for 2-3 family dwelling” 
Samantha Greenwood ~ That’s what it is in Code currently and it is very confusing. 
Bailer ~ That doesn’t make any sense 
McGann ~ I think that’s per unit 
Srb ~ It is per unit 
 
Samantha Greenwood ~ The definitions alone will probably be a work session 

   
Bailer ~ O.K. so discussion points under number “Could require anything over 4plex to apply for a Conditional Use Permit”, 
so you’re saying that someone could build a 4 plex without a Conditional Use Permit. 
Samantha Greenwood ~ Currently yes if it were in a High Density Zone which we don’t even have on the ground. 
Bailer ~ So in the wording “anything over a 4 plex” is that including a 4 plex? Basically, anything over a 3plex would require 
a Conditional Use Permit. 
Reggiani ~ It’s kind of how you approach this whole thing, are we looking at it currently the way we’re zoned are we trying 
to fit the zones to what we have or are we trying to plan for the future  and create zones that we’re going to be thinking about 
as the developers start to open up more properties. If you look at it from that point of view, I think it would be good to have 
‘tools in the toolbox’ whether we have them now or don’t have them now, so that we could establish different neighborhoods 
for different things. Really, we’re so jumbled right now and for the most part most of the buildable land is built upon already. 
Unless we have a big fire, I’m not sure that we’re really going to be able to reclaim or reuse land and restructure what we have 
right now. But, I do see as the developers start going up the hillsides and developing that we’ll need to talk about density 
levels whether we have it or not. 
Bailer ~ I see your point about new properties but there is some remodeling going on and one that went the other way right 
there on Boardwalk, Buscher and Berry’s property they had an apartment separate from their house and that recently has been 
torn down and replaced with boat parking. 
 
 

1



 
Srb ~ Just to kind of follow up on Reggiani’s point, years ago I went to an AML where they had a Planning Attorney 
speaking and he said that one of the powers of the Planning Commission was; was for future planning you could turn around 
and take existing uses, no compatible use and grandfather them in but at some point if the business sells or that there 
accommodation made by the City that there is other property available, that we could create something going forward with 
more of a sense of what your long term vision would be. 
Reggiani ~ That’s a good point  
Bailer ~ So, I’m kind of hearing a little resistance to combining all of the residential districts 
Pegau ~ I can see two districts, but I can’t see one. 
McGann ~ Yeah, as long as like what we were saying we can grandfather people in, we don’t want people being 
noncompliant with zoning when they’ve been there for 20 years. 
Samantha Greenwood ~ That’s the deal, it’s as of this date. 
Pegau ~ And the compliance issue, we had a map earlier of all the lots in town what is the median sized lot? Because I don’t 
think most of them meet the four thousand square foot so we actually zoned what looks like the majority of the inside of town 
noncompliant.  
Samantha Greenwood ~ Most people own more than one lot, but 25’ by 100’ is how they were platted originally. 
Samantha Greenwood ~ Right now our Code doesn’t really speak to density per say, there is no High Density on the ground 
there’s really not much difference between High Density and Medium Density.  
Pegau ~ But Medium Density doesn’t allow Townhouses as far as I can tell whereas High Density does.  
Pegau ~ Interestingly, the two family dwelling you only need 4,000 square feet in Low Density and you need 6,000 square 
feet in High Density. 
Reggiani ~ It’s hard to look out into the future too, my thought process is do we eliminate and then just have to recreate in the 
future some time or we just leave it on there and just better define the Low, Medium and High. And then go to the next step as 
far as mapping up the city and the zones that we have. I’m leaning more towards better defining Low, Medium and High so 
that they are relative to density rather than eliminating or combining. 
Greenwood ~ I can see definitely where they need to be cleaned up. To me High Density means more of apartment buildings 
type of structures. 
McGann ~ Another issue that’s being talking about in Code is the percentage of the lot that’s being occupied.  
LoForte ~ Your townhouses, I’m relatively sure are considered High Density units even though they are single family 
dwellings. My question is, if you have a High Density area you’re not allowed to develop a single dwelling? Is that what 
you’re hashing back and forth.  
Samantha Greenwood ~ Yeah that’s what they’ve been talking about, a single dwelling meaning a Single Family residence 
free standing.  
 
After a lengthy discussion the Commission agreed that Low, Medium and High Density Residential District needs to be 
rewritten. 
 
Bailer ~ So, Tom (McGann) if you’re looking at smaller lot size I would ask for a recommendation on size and then we’ll get 
that out of the way.  
McGann ~ Certainly it could be 3,000 square feet, and still have a very nice house on it.  
Bailer ~ Ok what are we going to do with the 3,000 square foot lot that someone comes in and says okay I need a variance 
because half of my 3,000 square foot is mountain side. Are we going to give it to them or hold the line at 3,000 square foot? 
Bailer ~ OK, so for now let’s put it at 3,000 square foot for consideration and we can revisit that.  
Bailer OK, so what percentage of the lot were you thinking then? 
McGann ~ With a lot that’s 40’ by 75’ 3,000 square feet you take away the setbacks that leaves you with 1,500 square feet of  
buildable space, so that’s 50%.   
 
Reggiani ~ Mr. Chairman if I could help, Faith gave me this magic book, in the Planners Dictionary its talking about 
‘intensity’ and ‘density’ and it’s defining as “A relative measure of development impact as defined by characteristics such as 
the number of dwelling units per acre, amount of traffic generated, and the amount of site coverage.” It’s talking about the 
degree to which land is occupied or the density of development (There is no single measure of the intensity of land use. 
Rather, a land use is relatively more or less intense than another use.) But I was thinking that there’s got to be some kind of 
definition, I’m not sure how much we need to reinvent the wheel. Other municipalities should have some examples that we 
could look at. 
Bailer ~ For High Density? 
Reggiani ~ For High Density, Medium and Low, all of them 
Bailer ~ I think what we’re kind of throwing out here now is the lot size, we’ve got 4,000 square foot now do we want to 
consider lowering the size? Right now we’re considering 3,000 square foot.  
Reggiani ~ Why would we do that? I’ll throw that out there. Right now in Code its 4,000 square foot. 
McGann ~ We’d make it more dense 
 
Bailer ~ Okay so we’re going around the table here. 
 
Reggiani ~ I’d like to keep with the 4,000 square foot lot 
Bailer ~ And I would favor keeping the 4,000 square foot and keeping it all the same  
Srb ~ I would leave the lot size alone 
Pegau ~ I have no problem with that, I’d leave it 
Greenwood ~ I’d rather see it smaller 
McGann ~ I’ll go with consensus, 4,000 square foot is fine 
 
Samantha Greenwood ~ Ok, so let’s go through High Density really quick before we drop it. What about uses? 
Bailer ~ They’re good 
McGann ~ There’s one there that says ‘noncommercial boats’. 
Bailer ~ Oh there you go, I was looking for that too, we need to change that.  

2



Pegau ~ But it doesn’t say noncommercial boats, it says noncommercial trucks comma. The noncommercial only applies to 
trucks in the way that it is written. 
Samantha Greenwood ~ That would be a lawyer discussion. So, the question is, in High Density are you going to let 
fishermen park their commercial boats in the parking lot? 
 
 
The Commission had a lengthy discussion on lot size of lot coverage; there was concurrence to come back to this at 
another time.  
 
The Commission had a lengthy discussion on height; there was concurrence to come back to this point after further 
independent research. 
 
Bailer ~ What I want to do is go home and look at some of the Anchorage Codes and do a little research. 
Reggiani ~ That’s what I’m looking at doing, maybe we should stay at a higher elevation on this and look at zones, 
combining or not combining, eliminating or not eliminating without diving into the trees on each one of them to see if it 
makes sense. And then once we get the list of zones that we would like to keep then maybe come back with some 
comparables. I think at our next meeting we could ask Staff to bring back some comparables like what does Petersburg do and 
what does Anchorage do.   
Samantha Greenwood ~ We did that before though and the reaction we got is why we went to doing it this way coming in 
with something that is already written. I’m not totally shooting that down.  
Reggiani ~ I think the decision that we’ve made by consensus is that we like all three, so we’re not talking about combining 
them anymore. We are going to have three and we want to go through and have some good definitions of the density levels 
and then we need to map them out. Instead of getting in a big discussion about height and stuff I’d like to have some 
comparables to see what other communities are doing.  
Bailer ~ And that’s kind of where I was trying to head with it too, we have two things to go back and look at and for all of us 
and Staff to go back and study and that’s ‘lot coverage’ if we want to address that and the ‘height’. The rest of it we’re pretty 
much good with what’s in the High Density then. 
 
Staff needs to provide the Planning Commission with definitions for the following: 
Townhouse 
Condominium  
Apartment 
Dwelling 
 
 
The Commission had a discussion on whether or not the Unrestricted Zone District has a ‘sunset clause’ and when it 
was created. Staff was asked to research this to determine if any information could be found lending credence to the 
claim. 
 
Minimum Lot Size for the Unrestricted Zone District 
 
A lengthy discussion ensued regarding the language in 18.18.030 – Lot Area  
A.) Minimum lot size must meet the requirements of current state regulations. 

 
Staff will contact Alaska DEC to see what the current State Regulations are. 
 
Bailer ~ I’d like to have the Commission consider the language “Be inspected by an independent Certified Installer” in 
regards to property owners doing a septic system self-install. 
 
Bailer ~ So everyone is going to think about the minimum lot size (UR District) and kick that around. 
 
 

D. ADJOURNMENT 
M/Reggiani S/Srb Motion to adjourn at 9:05 pm 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Thomas Bailer, Chairman  Date 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Samantha Greenwood, City Planner  Date 
 

 
      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



DRAFT          DRAFT 
                                     Planning Commission 
        PUBLIC HEARING      
      CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM 

             TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2011 
             MINUTES 

 
     In those matters coming before the Cordova Planning Commission at 6:00 p.m.;   
                  Tuesday, February 14th, 2011, in the City Hall Conference Room, 602 Railroad Road Cordova,  
     Alaska, are as follows: 
 
    A. Call to order –  

 
     B.   Roll Call Present for roll call were Chairman Tom Bailer, John Greenwood, Greg LoForte,  Roy Srb,   
     Tom McGann and Scott Pegau. 
 
     Also present were City Planner Samantha Greenwood and Assistant Planner Faith Wheeler-Jeppson.  

There were 5 people in the audience and 2 people on teleconference. 
 

 C. Public Hearing Topic 
1. Variance request by Diana Riedel from the setback requirements for 305 Observation Avenue. 
 
Sandra Van Dyck ~ 301 Observation Avenue, That’s why we’re here, is to hear what Diana’s plan is. I just saw this big 
packet I haven’t seen.  
 
Tom Bailer ~ Well this is the Public Hearing part, so if you want to comment and then we’ll take it up in the Regular 
Meeting after this where we’ll be discussing the details of it. Right now we’re basically just taking in input from the 
public. 
 
Sandra Van Dyck ~ We’re just moving up into that neighborhood, just a consideration of how things will work. Snow 
removal in general and be a working zone for everybody. I’m sure that’s what Diana is planning, but I hadn’t seen all this 
stuff before so I’m just getting up to snuff on everything.  
 
Ross Mullins ~ 118 W. Davis Avenue, I was on the previous teleconference back in the fall and basically my comments are 
about the same, I think the City really needs to give strong consideration of that area because it is a potential problem in 
the winter. And I think that this winter has been a primary example of what is necessary and I think you’re ought to get 
testimony from the guy that is running the plows and trying to dispose of the snow because historically that area has been 
an area of the snow dump and I think that’s something to consider. I have no objection to a house being built, but I do 
believe that a zero lot line, unless there is some modification of the street right-of-way there to create a bulkhead and that 
City property is clearly delineated. I don’t even know if you could figure out where the lot line is, the street keeps 
increasing in size (in width) over the years with the gradual accumulation of more material it’s all downhill from above. I 
would just like to make sure that whatever you do doesn’t create a future problem, so that would be my comment. 
 
Bill Black ~ 309 Observation Avenue,  I’m here listening in, I just want Diana to have the nicest place she could have and 
have everything work for everybody and get a good, safe house and have the road be safe and travelable and everything 
will work out real well and don’t do something half-baked, it creates problems. So Thanks.  
 
Tom Bailer ~ O.K. Thank you. 
 
Jeff Van Dyck ~ 301 Observation Avenue, It’s hard for me to visualize anything without seeing it as far as lines and stuff. 
Looking at this picture that she drew here and we’re on the corner, I’m just wondering, the snow line and that stuff. It 
seems that traditionally the City makes that a snow dump right there on that corner.  
 
Tom Bailer ~ That is private property and if the property owner so wishes, snow won’t be dumped on there anymore. So 
the issue we’re going to be discussing is whether to grant a zero lot line which would allow her to be close to the property 
line. So, it’s not so much the building of the house, it’s more of the location of the house on the lot that is out concern 
along with how that affects the road and that sort of thing.  
 
 
 

 
 D. ADJOURNMENT 

M/Greenwood S/Srb 
Motion to adjourn at 6:15 pm 
 
 
 
 
 

4



DRAFT                        Planning Commission   DRAFT 
        REGULAR MEETING      
      CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM 

             TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2011 
             MINUTES 

 
     In those matters coming before the Cordova Planning Commission at 6:15 p.m.;   
                  Tuesday, February 14, 2011, in the City Hall Conference Room, 602 Railroad Road Cordova,  
     Alaska, are as follows: 
 
    A. Call to order –  

 
     B.   Roll Call Present for roll call were Chairman Tom Bailer, Greg LoForte, John Greenwood, Roy Srb,    
     Tom McGann and Scott Pegau. 
     Also present were City Planner Samantha Greenwood and Assistant Planner Faith Wheeler-Jeppson.  

There were 5 people in the audience. 
 

  C. Approval of Agenda 
  M/Greenwood S/Pegau 
  Upon voice vote, motion passed, 6-0 
 
 D. Approval of Consent Calendar 
  None 
 
E.  Record Absences 
 Commissioner David Reggiani was excused from the February 14th 2012 Regular Planning Commission meeting. 

 
F. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest 
 None   
 
G.  Correspondence 

Letter from James Mykland 
Letter from Ron Goodrich 

 
H. Communication by and Petitions from Visitors 

1. Guest Speakers  
2. Audience comments regarding items in the agenda  
3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions  

 
 
I. Planners Report    

Samantha Greenwood ~ Back at the December Meeting there were some requests for information and Faith gathered that up. 
I’ll talk to you guys later at Pending Agenda trying for a Worksession for Chapter 18 before the end of this month; Holly is 
supposed to get me the rewrites tonight. I’m hoping to have the Chugach lease to City Council for approval. We’re finally 
coming on to the point where we’re going to try to lease the Chugach lot on the Ocean Dock Fill where the ship haul out is. 
We’ve also been working with Samson to possibly shift them over towards the Ferry Terminal Office. The City did get the 
Declaration for Disaster from the snow event. We declared as a City, but the Governor has now declared. Currently it is only for 
Public Assistant which is City Infrastructure and State. Upcoming projects are “Poop the Scoop” with NVE (Native Village of 
Eyak). The Baler, were talking about some different options. And then the South Fill extension and sidewalks and trying to come 
up with a more unified plan across that whole South Fill/Harbor area.  
 
Tom McGann ~ The first item on page 3, if you could just give us a little more information. 
Faith Wheeler-Jeppson ~ Right now, the information on the training has been given to the City Manager. 
Samantha Greenwood ~ I think it’s a position that would have to be created because it’s not currently on the books.  

 
J. New Business 

1.) Variance request by Diana Riedel from the setback requirements for 305 Observation Avenue. 
M/Pegau S/Greenwood “I move that the request by Diana Riedel, for a Variance from front yard setback requirements 
located at 305 Observation Avenue in the Medium Density Residential Zoning District (MDR) be approved based upon 
the findings and special conditions as contained in the staff report.” 
 
Scott Pegau ~ I see that lot a lot because I walk past it all the time. I’ve gone up and gone downhill and with a piece of paper, I 
can’t see putting anything other than a really tiny cottage on there without a Variance. When I was going through the conditions I 
think that there is definitely physical circumstances, the width of the lot is not sufficient to build a single family home on without 
a Variance. So when I went through it, it looked like it met all of the criteria for the Variance request. 
John Greenwood ~ After looking at the four things I agree that it has met those criteria, but looking at things further, looking at 
the drawings I have some questions and some doubts as to the application if it can actually be done that way. I was just curious if 
Diana has talked to a Contractor or a concrete person?  

5



Diana Riedel ~ I just got a quote from Eagle, according to my plans its thirty two feet by sixteen inches, it’s like a sea wall. So it 
comes out then drops down four feet. And that would address the retaining wall issues and it would be the insulated concrete 
forms. 
John Greenwood ~ That was one of my main questions there. For now that answers all of my questions. 
Tom McGann ~ I have concerns about the explanations on page ten, but I won’t go there. I have nothing against a lined drawing, 
but I don’t consider these elevations. They are something between a plan and a perspective and not dimensioned. I guess my first 
concern is the front and the back of the lot the legal description is Observation Avenue that would mean that that is the front of 
the house, so the ten foot setback to the west is undersized. I also have a concern about the south side, the Code requires you to 
have two ten foot by twenty foot parking spaces, so this sixteen feet is inadequate. I don’t have a problem with the zero lot line, I 
have John’s same concern about the thirty foot unbraced twenty foot high concrete wall, I don’t think that’s doable, I’m not a 
structural engineer but I really don’t think that’s doable. And I’ll leave it at that.  
Greg LoForte ~ My feeling is when I read and look at it is, the question of the parking lot and the location of the parking lot was 
a questionable issue, I wasn’t sure how that was going to work. I did feel in the overall looking at it that there was an existing 
house on the road. That’s was another question I had is the lot line on the road? How far is the road from the lot line? 
Samantha Greenwood ~ There is about eight feet of ‘right-of-way’ between the lot line and the road.  
Greg LoForte ~ Okay so there is eight feet from the lot line to the edge of the road, when I looked at it it didn’t show the road on 
the drawing. My feeling is that with the questions about the parking, that’s an engineering problem. But just for the Variance 
there was a house on this piece of property before, that extended way in past the existing property line. That house was removed 
and we’re being asked to put another house with a zero lot line, so my conclusion was to grant it. Because of the fact that there 
was another house that further sat onto this right-of-way. 
Roy Srb ~ From the drawings its really kind of hard, I’m having a difficult time trying to actually envision the footprint of the 
house and trying to marry it up with the variety of drawings that we’ve gotten. Going through and looking at the test as to 
whether this should even be considered for a Variance.  My take is a little bit different in that there really isn’t anything wrong 
with the property, it’s putting too big of a house on the property itself, necessitating the variance and I don’t know if that’s 
grounds to grant a variance. In the case of the snow and looking at what’s going on in that neighborhood, a lot of the snow that 
the City had even pushed had to now be cleared off of Railroad Avenue down below. There is absolutely no space there and even 
the orientation of the roof creates a concern. I see that she’s going to have the gable facing the road which is probably proper to 
keep the snow off of the lower road. But, I don’t believe the house design itself, the size of the house is suited to the size of the 
property with considerations to the lot line. I would speak against the motion.  
Tom Bailer ~ I guess I want to look at the application review criteria there. In number one it says that there are “Exceptional 
physical circumstances or conditions that apply to the property or to its intended use or development which do not apply 
generally to other properties in the same land use district.” So when you say the same land use district, what does that 
encompass? That’s not the Ski Hill, Forest Heights Subdivision? 
Faith Wheeler-Jeppson ~ It’s all of the Medium Density Residential Zone District. 
Tom Bailer ~ Because I would make a point that the Ski Hill lots have the same issue, Wilson’s Subdivision Forest Heights has a 
couple lots there that have the same issue. You have to make the house fit the lot, not the lot fit the house and there are lots up 
there that are going to have the same issues and people are going to have to make the adjustments.  There are also two other lots, 
Bill (Bill Black) and Ross (Ross Mullins) they are right there too. “Strict application of the provisions of this title would 
result I practical difficulties or unnecessary hardship.” Well I don’t think that adjusting your house plan is an unnecessary 
hardship, it’s something that we all have to do. You can change the size, work it around. If you couldn’t build on it at all I would 
consider it an unnecessary hardship, but I don’t think that’s the case. “Granting of the variance will not result in material 
damage or prejudice to other properties in the vicinity nor be detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare.” I could 
make a case as to the crowding of that road and a heavy snow year like we’ve gotten could make an issue for the right-of-way for 
emergency traffic. “That the granting of the variance will not be contrary to the objectives of the Comprehensive Plan.” 
It’s not but I don’t think it’s a build at any cost kind of attitude. On suggested findings on number two there it states that “If the 
applicant is required to meet setbacks the structure would be moved west on the lot ten feet, this would place the building 
site elevation approximately five feet lower than if there was a zero lot line and terrain becomes more difficult.” Five feet 
of building is a minimal issue, you’re not incurring a terrific cost there. “This area is an older part of town and many of the 
houses do not meet current set back requirements nor provide off street parking. The zero lot line request is on the 
street/front of the property the structure will not be adjacent to an adjoining neighbor’s structures.” I don’t believe there 
are any zero lot lines down there, there are issues with parking and I think as Roy said anytime we’ve got an opportunity to 
correct these issues I think we should. I’m going to vote no against this, I think more effort needs to be done in the planning and 
getting a house that will fit this lot.  
Scott Pegau ~ I keep looking at this and I’m going, okay, its 832 square feet, two stories 1600 square feet and you’re asking to 
push, she’s already against the back lot line so she can’t move the whole house any direction all she can do is change the shape of 
the house to fit the lot.  
Tom Bailer ~ Let me make myself clear, I would not have a problem with the back lot line, you’re getting away from the road. 
My big issue with being close to the road is snow build up, traffic. The back lot line is not as critical. I guess that’s what I’m 
looking at, If I can explain myself as a Commissioner I would not have a problem giving the variance if we squeezed close to this 
line because we’re not interfering with traffic, snow plowing or anything like that. This drops down and there is a road down 
here, I don’t think it would be an issue.  Again, make the house fit the lot.  
Diana Riedel ~ First of all, I think I just gave you a new piece of paper and the house is 26 foot by 32 foot and we’re going with 
a one foot thick wall. The actual inside dimensions are 24 foot by 30 foot, for three stories is like 2,140 or 2,160 square foot but 
with the stairs being up to code (4 feet wide) I’m losing a ton of house with the stairs. I don’t know if I can move the house nay 
closer to the cliff I have small children and animals and the whole point of pacing the house as close to the preexisting retaining 
wall was to create no gaps from the road to the house which right now is sixteen feet. It was mostly concerning safety of the 
children and animals that I put it like that and kept the house off the cliff. I’m trying to budget myself so it’s not too bid of a 
house, I don’t think for my family size it’s too big. I’m trying to make it as small as I can and still have a comfortable living area. 
Sandy Van Dyck ~ I know that snow is an issue, we haven’t moved into our house but there is so much snow that it’s up against 
the windows on the bottom floor of our house, maybe it’s because the adjusting where your building. I know it’s an exceptional 
snow year; it’s rather phenomenal that the snow is almost shoving into our house from where they’re dumping. It does seem a 
little problematic, though our renters have never complained.  
 
 

6



 
Yea: Pegau, LoForte 

     Nay: Greenwood, McGann, Srb, Bailer 
     Absent: Reggiani  
 
     Upon Voice Vote: Motion Failed 4-2 

 
 
  2.) Recommendation of Land Disposal Maps to City Council 

 
M/Srb S/Greenwood “I move to approve Resolution 12-01 a resolution of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the 
City of Cordova, Alaska, recommending Land Disposal Maps to the City of Cordova’s City Council.”  
 
Samantha Greenwood ~ So when we passed the City Land Disposal Maps in November, we said that we would update the 
maps every year so now it’s time to update the maps.  So the only difference between what we put forward in November is that I 
changed Lot 6, South Fill Development Park from Available to Sale Pending because we don’t really have a category for 
something that’s possibly going out for proposals so I just changed it to Sale Pending. I didn’t want to put it as Not Available 
because it really isn’t “Not Available”. 
Tom McGann ~ I guess I wonder what’s wrong with its “Available”? 
Samantha Greenwood ~ Okay I can change that back to “Available”. 
Samantha Greenwood ~ The other one started long before I came, but I ended up wrapping it up. Its Lot 13, Block 13, Original 
Townsite and that prior to this map was available it’s now Private Ownership. 
Samantha Greenwood ~ And Lots 1-4, Block 42, Original Townsite it now listed as “Sale Pending”. 
Jason Borer ~ Just a quick comment, I was there at the meeting when we got the pallet of choices and it seemed to me that 
Council was quite taken aback by having to make a decision basically in minutes without having some sort of measure to weigh 
the different ones. There were so many different people with so many different ideas that I remember Council looking pretty 
much ‘jaw dropped’ at this. And I think that the request was to come up with a better ranking of when they come in on a 
recommendation. 
Tom Bailer ~ I guess what I’m driving at is rather than saying ‘your proposal is better than his proposal’ that they are both good 
proposals; here are the pros and cons to Council.  
 
Roy Srb ~ I have a quick question while you have the map up, what is this right here (Lot 11, Block 43, OT). 
 
 
Yea: Pegau, LoForte, Greenwood, McGann, Srb, Bailer 

     Nay: None 
     Absent: Reggiani  
 
     Upon Voice Vote: Motion Passed 6-0 

 
 
 
 

K. OLD BUSINESS 
 None   
  
L. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

None 
 
M. PENDING CALENDAR 
 Regular Meeting rescheduled for 3/06/2012 at 6pm. 

Worksession scheduled for 2/28/2012 at 6pm. 
Kate Alexander and Angie Kelly will have a brief discussion on Odiak Pond at the 3/06/2012 meeting. 
Water lines and where does the responsibility begin with property owner. 
Samson Tug and Barge update 
Comprehensive Plan 
 

N. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION  
Moe Zamarron ~ In Public Works we make a lot of requests to the State for funds, whether its loans or grants. One of the things 
that they really like to see are Comprehensive Plans, I’m not really sure overall what the Planning Boards participation is in that.  
But I would hope that sometime soon we can get it updated. 
 

O. COMMISSION COMMENTS 
  

Scott Pegau ~ No 
John Greenwood ~ No 
Tom McGann ~ I hope Diana does puts in another request for something, I’d like to see her build there.   

 Greg LoForte ~ No   
 Roy Srb ~  I agree with Tom, if she can just sharpen her pencil little bit and find a way to make that fit. 

Tom Bailer ~ I concur with that, it’s one of our tough jobs to tell somebody no but we have a whole community that we 
have to think about. 

 
  

7



 
 
 
 

P. ADJOURNMENT 
M/Greenwood S/Srb 
Motion to adjourn at 7:20 pm 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Thomas Bailer, Chairman  Date 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Samantha Greenwood, City Planner  Date 
 
 

8



M
EC

HA
NI

CA
L

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL

FI
TN

ES
S

SA
LL

Y
PO

RT
/

G
AR

AG
E

FI
LI

NG
 &

ST
O

RA
G

E

O
FF

IC
E

W
O

M
EN

'S
LO

CK
ER

RO
O

M

M
EN

'S
LO

CK
ER

RO
O

M

EQ
UI

P.
ST

O
RA

G
E

AR
M

O
RY

DU
I

PR
O

CE
SS

IN
G

CE
NT

ER

EV
ID

EN
CE

PR
O

CE
SS

IN
G

TO
IL

ET

JA
N. BO

O
KI

NG
AR

EA

EV
ID

EN
CE

ST
O

RA
G

E

JA
IL

SU
PP

LY

HO
LD

IN
G

CE
LL

JU
VE

NI
LE

CE
LL

DA
Y 

RO
O

M

W
O

M
EN

'S
CE

LL
M

EN
S

CE
LL

AD
A 

CE
LL

DA
Y 

RO
O

M

VI
SI

TO
R

EL
. E

Q
UI

P.

AP
PA

R
AT

US
BA

Y

TE
CH

NI
CA

L

JA
N.

HO
SE

TO
W

ER

LA
UN

DR
Y

SC
BA

FI
RE

M
AT

IC
ST

O
RA

G
E

EM
S

CO
RR

ID
O

R

ST
AI

R

TU
RN

O
UT

G
EA

R

W
O

RK
SH

O
P

LO
BB

Y

DE
CO

N.

CO
M

M
.

ST
AI

R

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

LE
G

EN
D

FI
R

E

PO
LI

C
E

SH
AR

ED

IN
M

AT
E 

SH
O

W
ER

SE
CU

RE
 P

LU
M

BI
NG

CH
AS

E 
W

/ F
LO

O
R

DR
AI

NS

FI
RE

 P
O

LE

EL
.

TO
IL

ET

SE
RV

ER
 &

RA
DI

O

D
AT

E:
CO

RD
O

VA
, A

LA
SK

A
PR

0.
1

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

03
/2

9/
20

01

C
O

R
D

O
VA

 P
U

B
LI

C
 S

A
FE

TY
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
C

O
N

CE
PT

 P
RO

PO
SA

L

9



DO
RM

 1
DO

RM
 2

DO
RM

 3
ST

AF
F

SU
PV

R.
O

FF
IC

E
M

EN
'S

TO
IL

ET
W

O
M

EN
'S

TO
IL

ET
DM

V

VE
ST

.

LO
BB

Y

W
AI

TI
NG

AR
EA

CO
M

M

SI
M

UL
AT

IO
N

KI
TC

HE
N

AD
M

IN
ST

O
RA

G
E

& 
CO

PY

FI
RE

M
AR

SH
AL

FI
RE

 C
HI

EF

TR
AI

NI
NG

ST
O

RA
G

E

JA
N

TO
IL

ET

TO
IL

ET

SU
PP

LY
AD

UL
T

IN
TE

RV
IE

W
CH

IL
D

SO
FT

IN
TE

RV
IE

W

AD
M

IN
O

FF
IC

E
AD

M
IN

O
FF

IC
E

CO
RR

ID
O

R

ST
AI

R

SQ
UA

DR
O

O
M

DA
Y 

RO
O

M

CO
M

M

ST
AI

R

FA
N 

RO
O

M

CO
RR

ID
O

R

M
EZ

ZA
NI

NE
ST

O
RA

G
E ST

AI
R

PA
NT

RY

PA
TI

O

HO
SE

 D
RY

IN
G

 D
RO

P

PO
LE

 W
/ G

UA
RD

RA
IL

EN
CL

O
SU

RE

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

LE
G

EN
D

FI
R

E

PO
LI

C
E

SH
AR

ED

EL
.

O
PE

RA
BL

E
PA

RT
IT

IO
NS

CH
IE

F
O

FF
IC

E

LI
BR

AR
Y

D
AT

E:
CO

RD
O

VA
, A

LA
SK

A
PR

0.
2

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

03
/2

9/
20

01

C
O

R
D

O
VA

 P
U

B
LI

C
 S

A
FE

TY
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
C

O
N

CE
PT

 P
RO

PO
SA

L

10



FA
N 

RO
O

M

TR
AI

NI
NG

TO
W

ER

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

LE
G

EN
D

FI
R

E

SH
AR

ED

D
AT

E:
CO

RD
O

VA
, A

LA
SK

A
PR

0.
3

M
EZ

ZA
NI

NE
 P

LA
N

03
/2

9/
20

01

C
O

R
D

O
VA

 P
U

B
LI

C
 S

A
FE

TY
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
C

O
N

CE
PT

 P
RO

PO
SA

L

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



Tsunami map update 
 
Cordova is  9th on the priority list for mapping.  Kodiak the 1st priority is completed.  
 
We are in the process of acquiring available bathymetric 
and topographic data for the Homer and Seldovia areas and 
have begun wave-model calculations there using the 17-subfault 
model for the 1964 earthquake. A new bathymetric survey has 
recently been completed in the Seward area, and another is 
currently underway in the Sitka area. Our goal is to complete 
tsunami-inundation maps for Homer–Seldovia and the next 
three priority areas, Seward, Sitka, and Sand Point, over the 
next two years. Thereafter, we will develop inundation maps 
for the four remaining communities in order of the priorities 
indicated in table 1. Other communities will be considered for 
future mapping pending program funding.  
 
 
Priority list for mapping community 
 

 Kodiak City/Map 
Combined with 
    Woman's Bay 
    US Coast Guard Station 
Homer/Map Combined with  
    Seldovia 
Seward 
Sitka 
Valdez 
Sand Point 
Unalaska  
Juneau/Douglas 
Whittier 
Cordova 
Akutan 
Yakutat 

 
 
 

23



Planning Department 
Planners Report 

To:      Planning Commission 
From:  Faith Wheeler-Jeppson, Assistant Planner 
Date:  February 21, 2012  
Re:      Recent Activities and updates 

 
 Assistant Planner has issued 2 Permits in the past month. 
 Assistant Planner met with Mark Lynch and Mike Hicks regarding the FAA RCO Unit 

lease and the electrical usage of all entities on Tripod Hill. 
 Assistant Planner provided the Cordova Volunteer Fire Department and the Cordova 

Police Department with copies of a DRAFT Road Addressing, Naming, and Signing 
Policy for their review. Edits have come back from Fire Chief Paul Trumblee and Fire 
Marshal Mike Hicks at this time. 

 Information provided to the Commission regarding Lot 11, Block 43, Original Townsite 
as requested by the Commission. 

 Have been collecting, compiling and assisting State, Federal and SBA with 
documentation for snow disaster. 

  Working on EOM neighborhood maps 
 Code edits and write ups 
 Compiled information and worked through permitting process for rock quarry 
 Subleases for state and ski hill compiled, distributed and signed for DNR 
 Working on GPS unit and Software implementation 
 Reviewing Samson useable space documentation 

 

 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



Memorandum 
 
 

To: Planning Commission 
From: Planning Staff 

Date: 3/1/2012 

Re: Comprehensive Plan Update 

 

Planning Department Staff has sent out sections of the Comprehensive Plan to be updated by 
the appropriate Department Head with a deadline for updates to be returned back to Staff. 

If the Planning Commission chooses, Staff can provide copies of the Comprehensive Plan 
with the updates that have been returned for the April Planning Commission meeting.  

31



Memo 
 
 
To: Planning and Zoning Commission 
From: Moe Zamarron, Director of Public Works 
CC: Mark Lynch, City Manager 
Date: February 29, 2012 
Re: Ownership and responsibility of water and sewer service lines 
 
 
The subject of ownership and responsibility for water and sewer service lines within the City of 
Cordova is defined in the municipal code. The City is responsible for installing and maintaining 
the main lines that are normally located in City-owned rights of way. Customers connected to 
those main lines are responsible for the service connection beginning at the main. 
 
Changes can be made that will redistribute the responsibilities for these service connections and 
an examination of resulting costs should be reviewed and accepted as part of any decision made. 
Almost without exception, every service connection lays partially within a customer’s property and 
partially in City right of way. What needs to be decided is how much the City is willing (or able) to 
accept in terms of maintenance cost in re-aligning responsibilities for the service lines. 
 
The City, through the water and sewer departments, is responsible for ensuring that a certain 
level of quality be met on the treatment side as well as the transmission side of the utilities. City 
crews oversee or actually perform the work on main and service lines. That responsibility will 
always belong to the City. 
 
An estimation of expenses relating to specific responsibilities is difficult to pin down but there is a 
potential for the City to incur additional financial outlay for maintenance performed on nearly 
every property in town. Some of these connections will pose much larger burdens than others but 
they could be shared equally between all customers. 
 
Please consider this information and offer input as is seen fit. 
 
Thank you, 
Moe Zamarron 
Director of Public Works 
City of Cordova 

32



Memorandum 
To: Planning Commission 

From: Planning Staff 

Date: 3/1/2012 

Re: Soutfill Extension Area  

The southfill development park has had an influx of business development and growth in the 
recent past.  The number of lots on the southfill that are available for sale have been reduced, yet 
it appears that there is still a demand for commercial property.  There has been a variety of ideas, 
projects and discussion about the expansion of the southfill and the surrounding area. These 
ideas include sidewalks that would connect the southfill to Council Avenue and the new Cordova 
center, sawmill extension trail and/or road, and boardwalks around the harbor.  All these ideas 
serve to create an area that will eventually provide a connection between the sawmill avenue, 
Cordova center, downtown, and the old and new harbor.   

The idea of expanding the southfill has been mentioned many times at a variety of venues, while 
some of these projects such as the sidewalks and boardwalks have been approved to move into 
the design phase, the concept of expanding the southfill and connecting sawmill avenue with a 
road  has never been formally started.  The staff would like to start “formally” planning the 
development of the southfill and incorporating the many projects in the area into an overall plan 
by having Planning and Zoning agree to an overall conceptual plan of expansion, so that the 
detail planning and design work can begin. At this meeting staff is asking P&Z to make 
decisions based on the information provided and depending on those decisions to make a 
recommendation to the city council to formally start the formal planning process or not.   

The first question is, does P&Z believe that this is a good conceptual plan for the community’s 
future economic growth? 

Please remember that this is a conceptual plan at this point. There will are numerous known 
details that will have to be worked out in the future, but at this point we are only asking if this is 
the basic direction that P&Z and City Council would like to move?  

If this is the direction that P&Z wants to go, then making the following recommendations to city 
council seem appropriate at this time.   

A. Expand the Southfill Development Park using this basic concept (exhibit A) as a 
blueprint and incorporate other projects into an overall plan to Cordova’s 
commercial, downtown and harbor areas. 

33



B. Support public hearings and work sessions throughout the process. 
C. Maintain this project as a high priority on the City’ Capital Project list. 
D. Ask City Council to commit funds to proceed with formal planning, including 

design, engineering, land issues, permits, surveys, fill strategies, grant effort and 
matches, and other issues that may arise. 
 

This will be the initial step in the long term planning process the end product would be to 
connect both vehicles and pedestrians from the sawmill area to the southfill and downtown area.    

34



12

T-A
3A

5

4

1

2

3

12

11

10

9

8

6A

10
A

9

8

7

4

5

6

3

2

1

1

2

8

3

4 5
6

7

1A
(P

 L 
A T

    
    

 8 
2 -

 2 
0)

8A

(PL
AT 

89-
4)

9

7A (PL
AT 

85-
6)

121

2

3

4

18

.26

T1
1A

T1
0

T1
1

T9

T1
5B

T1
5A

T1
1A

T1
0

T1
1

4A

T9
AT8 T9

T9
B

T9
C

De
ed

 P
ar

ce
l

De
ed

 P
ar

ce
l

(B
k2

9 
 P

12
0)

De
ed

 P
ar

ce
l

De
ed

 P
ar

ce
l

(B
k6

7 
 P

70
8)

(B
k4

7 
 P

74
0)

&

Ov
er

la
pp

in
g 

Pa
rc

el
s

(B
k6

1 
 P

33
0)

(B
k2

9 
  P

12
0)

(B
k4

5 
 P

20
0)

??
?

2

7A
8

4

1

O 
S 

L  
 3 

0 8

U. 
S. 

S. 

RAILROAD                                   Avenue

BL
U F

F  
 Tr

a il

RAILR
OAD

Av
en

ue

FISHERMAN

SOUTH  FIRST  Street

Av
en

ue

SA
WM

ILL

NIC
HO

LO
FF

    
    

 W
ay HA
RB

OR
    

 LO
OP

    
 Ro

ad

W
EL

LS
  S

UB
.

(P
LA

T 
   

82
-1

9)

(P
 L 

A T
    

    
 8 

2 -
 2 

0)

31
0

32
0

15
2

10
6

10
8

11
0

11
4

15
0A

32
3

32
5

32
6

99
6

99
4

2

2

1

10
2

10
4

12
0

12
2

11
8

11
6

14
8

14
6

14
4

14
2

14
0

13
8

13
6

32
9 33
0

32
8

32
7

33
1 33

2 43
6

44
4A

44
2

44
4

33
9

45
2

43
0

44
0

46
4

46
2

46
0

40
7

40
9

41
0

41
2

40
5

40
3

41
4

40
1

42
5

42
0

99
2

99
0

13
0

13
2

13
4

10
0

07
0

(PLAT   00-04)

(P L A T   0 0 - 0 4)

BLUFF TRAIL SUB.

HA
R

VI
LL

 R
ES

U
B.

(P
LA

T 
 0

2-
05

)
(PL AT   0

0 -0 5 )11
-A

1
11

-B
1

(PLAT   9 9-16 )

(P
LA

T 
 99

-16
)

15
1

Lo
t 3

(P
LA

T 2
 0 

0 3
 - 1

 4)Lo
t 2

4B

Lo
t 5

(P
LA

T 
 0

3-
14

)

06
0

08
0

09
0

4C

(PL
AT

 2 
0 0

 4 
-  0

 6)

HA
RV

ILL
   S

UB
DIV

ISI
ON

12
2

Fil
l R

oa
d

Fill Road

Ex
hib

it A
So

uth
fill 

Ex
ten

sio
n A

rea
 

Th
is 

Ma
p i

s n
ot 

a s
urv

ey
 an

d i
s i

nte
nd

ed
 fo

r in
for

ma
tio

na
l p

urp
os

es
 on

ly

Po
ten

tia
l F

ill 
Ar

ea
Fil

l
Tra

il
Dr

ain
ag

e E
as

em
en

t
Cit

y P
rop

ert
y

Bo
ard

 W
all

sid
ew

alk

´

35



T-A
3A

5

4

1

2

3

12

11

10

9

8

6A

10
A

9

8

7

4

5

6

3

2

1

1

2

8

3
4 5

6
7

1A
(P

 L 
A T

    
    

 8 
2 -

 2 
0)

8A

(PL
AT

 89
-4)

9

7A (PL
AT

 85
-6)

121

2

3

4

18

.26

T1
1A

T1
0

T1
1

T9

T1
5B

T1
5A

T1
1A

T1
0

T1
1

4A

T9
AT8 T9

T9
B

T9
C

De
ed

 P
arc

el

De
ed

 P
arc

el

(B
k2

9  
P1

20
) De

ed
 P

arc
el

De
ed

 P
arc

el

(B
k6

7  
P7

08
)

(B
k4

7  
P7

40
)

&

Ov
erl

ap
pin

g P
ar

ce
ls

(B
k6

1  
P3

30
)

(B
k2

9  
 P

12
0)

(B
k4

5  
P2

00
)

??
?

2

7A
8

4

1

O 
S L

   3
 0 

8

U. 
S. 

S. 

RAILROAD                                   Avenue

BL
UF

F  
 Tr

ail

RAILR
OAD

Av
en

ue

FISHERMAN

SOUTH  FIRST  Street

Av
en

ue

SA
WM

ILL

NIC
HO

LO
FF

    
    

 W
ay HA
RB

OR
    

 LO
OP

    
 Ro

ad

W
EL

LS
  S

UB
.

(P
LA

T  
  8

2-1
9)

(P
 L 

A T
    

    
 8 

2 -
 2 

0)

31
0

32
0

15
2

10
6

10
8

11
0

11
4

15
0A

32
3

32
5

32
6

99
6

99
4

2

2

1

10
2

10
4

12
0

12
2

11
8

11
6

14
8

14
6

14
4

14
2

14
0

13
8

13
6

32
9 33
0

32
8

32
7

33
1 33

2 43
6

44
4A

44
2

44
4

33
9

45
2

43
0

44
0

46
4

46
2

46
0

40
7

40
9

41
0

41
2

40
5

40
3

41
4

40
1

42
5

42
0

99
2

99
0

13
0

13
2

13
4

10
0

07
0

(PLAT   00-04)

(P L A T   0 0 - 0 4)

BLUFF TRAIL SUB.

HA
RV

ILL
 R

ES
UB

.
(P

LA
T  

02
-05

)
(PLA

T  
00-

05)

11
-A

1
11

-B
1

(PLAT  99-16)

(PL
AT

  9
9-1

6)

15
1

(P
LA

T 2
 0 

0 3
 - 1

 4)

4B

Lo
t 5

(P
LA

T  
03

-14
)

06
0

08
0 4C

(PL
AT

 2 
0 0

 4 
- 0

 6)

HA
RV

ILL
   S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N

12
2

Fill
 Ro

ad

Fill Road

So
uth

fill 
Ex

ten
sio

n A
rea

Po
ten

tia
l F

ill 
Ar

ea
Dr

ain
ag

e E
as

em
en

t
Fil

l
Tra

il
Ci

ty 
Pr

op
ert

ý

Th
is 

Ma
p i

s n
ot 

a s
urv

ey
 an

d i
s i

nte
nd

ed
 fo

r in
for

ma
tio

na
l p

urp
os

es
 on

ly

36



CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 12-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
CORDOVA, ALASKA, RECOMMENDING THE FORMAL PLANNING OF THE EXPANSION OF 

THE SOUTHFILL DEVELOPMENT PARK TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CORDOVA, ALASKA 

 

 WHEREAS, t h e  City of Cordova developed the Southfill Development Park in the early 1980s to 
provide for economic development and business growth for the City of Cordova, and businesses have since 
developed and flourished there. 
 

WHEREAS, most lots in the Southfill Development Park have been sold, yet there is still demand for 
commercial property; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the concept of expanding the Southfill Development Park has been a topic of discussion in 
multiple venues, and while some projects such as the Southfill Development Park sidewalks, Harbor Study, and 
Harbor boardwalks have been moved into the design phase, the planning of the expansion of the Southfill 
Development Park and associated extension of Sawmill Avenue has not yet formally begun; and   
 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Department staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission would now like 
to start “formally” planning the development of the Southfill Development Park and incorporating the many 
projects in the area into an overall plan; and   

 WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission believes that a long term planning process 
incorporating the future economic development and the connectivity of Cordova’s  commercial, downtown and 
harbor areas will benefit the citizens of Cordova; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommends to the Cordova City Council the 
below items in order to officially begin the planning process for the Southfill Development Park: 
 

A. Expand the Southfill Development Park using this basic concept (exhibit A) as a blueprint and 
incorporate other projects into an overall plan to Cordova’s commercial, downtown and harbor 
areas. 

B. Support public hearings and work sessions throughout the process. 
C. Maintain this project as a high priority on the City’ Capital Project list. 
D. Ask City Council to commit funds to proceed with formal planning, including design, engineering, 

land issues, permits, surveys, fill strategies, grant effort and matches, and other issues that may 
arise. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City 
of Cordova does hereby recommend the formal planning of the expansion of the Southfill Development Park to 
the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 6th DAY OF MARCH, 2012 
              
       

___________________________________ 
       Tom Bailer, Chairman 

 
ATTEST: 

  
_________________________________  
Samantha Greenwood, City Planner    

            

37



 ◄
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

~ 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 
~ 

A
pr

il 
►

 

Su
n 

M
on

 
Tu

e 
W

ed
 

Th
u 

Fr
i 

Sa
t 

 
 

 
 

1 
 

 
2 

 
 

3 
 

 

4 
 

 
5 

 
 

6 
 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 

R
EG

U
LA

R
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 
 6P

M
 

C
IT

Y 
H

A
LL

 

7 
 

 
8 

 
 

9 
 

 
10

  
 

11
  

 
12

  
 

13
  

 
14

  
 

15
  

 
16

  
 

17
  

 

18
  

 
19

  
 

20
  

 
21

  
 

22
  

 
23

  
 

24
  

 

25
  

 
26

  
C

IT
Y 

H
A

LL
 

C
LO

SE
D

 
 SE

W
A

R
D

’S
 D

A
Y 

27
  

 
28

  
 

29
  

 
30

  
 

31
  

 

38

http://www.wincalendar.com/calendar-maker.html
http://www.wincalendar.com/2011-Word-Calendar.htm
http://www.wincalendar.com/2012-Word-Calendar.htm
http://www.wincalendar.com/February-Calendar/February-2012-Calendar.html
http://www.wincalendar.com/April-Calendar/April-2012-Calendar.html


 ◄
 M

ar
ch

 
~ 

Ap
ril

 2
01

2 
~ 

M
ay

 ►
 

Su
n 

M
on

 
Tu

e 
W

ed
 

Th
u 

Fr
i 

Sa
t 

1 
 

 
2 

 
 

3 
 

 
4 

 
 

5 
 

 
6 

 
 

7 
 

 

8 
 

 
9 

 
 

10
  

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 

R
EG

U
LA

R
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 
 6 

PM
 

C
IT

Y 
H

A
LL

 

11
  

 
12

  
 

13
  

 
14

  
 

15
  

 
16

  
 

17
  

 
18

  
 

19
  

 
20

  
 

21
  

 

22
  

 
23

  
 

24
  

 
25

  
 

26
  

 
27

  
 

28
  

 

29
  

 
30

  
 

N
ot

es
: 

 

39

http://www.wincalendar.com/calendar-maker.html
http://www.wincalendar.com/2011-Word-Calendar.htm
http://www.wincalendar.com/2012-Word-Calendar.htm
http://www.wincalendar.com/March-Calendar/March-2012-Calendar.html
http://www.wincalendar.com/May-Calendar/May-2012-Calendar.html

	March_06_2011 Planning Commission Regular Meeting AGENDA
	PC  WORKSESSION Minutes December 19th 2011
	PH  Minutes February 14 2012
	PC  Minutes  February 14th 2012
	Reggiani PBS UPdate
	1102-Cordova PSB Concept Model_Rev1-BCA
	PSB Committee Work Summary
	RES 10-10-55 POL FIRE LOC
	Tsunami_map_update

	3_13_2012 Planners Report
	306-1993-93-3 Little Chapel Plat
	306-1991-000309-0 Copy of ownership of block 43 EXCLUDING small row portion
	Memo from Staff for Comp Plan
	P n Z Memo 29 Feb 2012
	Southfill_Extenstion
	March-2012-Calendar
	April-2012-Calendar
	FOR_PACKETSouthfill.pdf
	Memo_southfill_02_28_2012
	Southfill_Extenstion1
	Southfill_Extenstion
	PZResolution_12-01_SouthFillExpansion




